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Bob Fletcher

UNC Panel Secretary
31 Homer Road
Solihull

West Midlands

BO1 3LT

20 July 2010

Dear Bob

EDF Energy withdrawal notice for UNC Modification Proposal 0271: “Amendment to the
SSP — Provisional LSP — SSP Amendment Rules”.

EDF Energy would like to formally withdraw Modification Proposal 0271.

EDF Energy continues to believe that there is a value in addressing the issues identified in our
modification proposal which prevent a Shipper from registering an accurate AQ. However UNC
Modification Proposals 0292 and 0293 are also seeking to address the same issue, along with a
wider range of issues in the UNC and systems that prevent Shippers registering an accurate AQ. We
therefore do not believe that there is value in progressing 0271 at this time and so are seeking to
withdraw this proposal.

| hope you find these comments useful, however please contact me if you wish to discuss this
further.

Yours sincerely
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Stefan Leedham
Senior Transmission & Trading Adviser
Corporate Policy and Regulation

EDF Energy

Cardinal Place, 80 Victoria Street,
Victoria

London SW1E 5JL
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